


MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
383, Lake Gardens, l', Floor,kolkata _700045

Phone i 033-4072405r/53, Emair : mcssta(,,raediflmail.corp, cINNo.u67120wB20r rpLcr65g72

MCSSTA/SAREGAMAiLOSS

To

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re :l A

15.A9.202't

The Company Secretary
Saregama lndia Limited
33, Jessore Road,
Kolkata - 700029

G OF CE

As per sEBl's Notification No. SEB!/LAD - NRo/GN tzols - 16t013 dated 02.09.2015 vide sub-clause 3 of clause 39 on the above captioned suolect, we woutd like io inform you that thefollowing share certificates have been tost reporteuivin" sharehotder(s).

st"
No

Name of the S hare-holder Share
Certificate

Nos.

Distinctive. Nos.
From To

No. of
Shares

Folio
No.

1 MRS RADHABEN VASANTRAI

GANATRAVASANTRAI HARIRAM
GANATRA 1094912 1 1 f0 006095

0
2

RADHABEN VASANTRAI
GANATRA

TRAVASANTRAI HAR IRAM 22262 to 264 1095042 1095071 30 0061 02
1

3
RADHABEN VASANTRAI
GANATRA

RAMHARI GANA 1to22 1 098538 1098550 13 00626
4

This is for your information and doing the needful.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For hare Transfer Agent Limited

Auth signatory



1

priyanka.motwani

From: mcssta@rediffmail.com on behalf of MCSSTA <mcssta@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 15 September 2021 15:51
To: CO SEC
Cc: kamanakhetan; priyankamotwani
Subject: Intimation of Loss of share certificates
Attachments: Notice_dated_15.09.2021.pdf; Letter_-_1.pdf; Letter_-_2.pdf; Letter_-3.pdf

Madam, 
 
Please find attached scanned copy of our letter dated 15.09.2021  and share holder's letters 
in connection with above subject matter. 
Regards 
 
MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD. 
383 Lake Gardens 1st Floor 
KOLKATA - 700045 
 
033-40724051/4052/4053 
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